
1 

    
       

FINANCE, LICENSE & REGULATION COMMITTEE 

MONDAY, MARCH 11, 2013 – 6:00 PM 

COUNCIL CHAMBERS, CITY HALL 

AGENDA 
 
 
 

1. Call to Order 
 
2. Roll Call 
 
3. Approve the following Finance, License and Regulation Committee Meeting minutes of February 25, 2013, as 

published and distributed. 
 

4. Comments from the public as allowed by Wis. Stats. §19.84(2), limited to items on this agenda except for public 
hearing items.  Comments will be limited to 5 minutes 

 
5. LICENSES & PERMITS 

 
A. Street Use Permit application field by Jean Mikrut on behalf of Geneva Lakes YMCA for the Shamrock Shuffle 

5K and 1 Mile Kids’ Run using portions of Park Drive and Geneva Parkway on March 16, 2013 from 9-11 a.m. 
 

B. Park Permit application filed by David Schuster on behalf of Clear Water Outdoor for Stand Up Paddle Boarding 
Races using Library Park on July 6, 2013 from 5 a.m. to 4 p.m. (recommended by Board of Park Commissioners 
3/6/13) 
 

C. Original Operator (Bartender) Licenses applications filed by Kellie L. Lipford, Trent R. Ketterhagen and Rebecca 
M. Sprowl 

 
6. Discussion/Recommendation on loud noise ordinance 

 
7. Discussion/Recommendation on agreement with the Wisconsin Department of Transportation for the maintenance of 

sidewalks to be installed near the intersection of STH 120 and USH 12 
 

8. Discussion/Recommendation on funding/cost-sharing of Lake Geneva promotional video in the amount of $19,800.00 
 

9. RESOLUTIONS 
 
A. Resolution 13-R13, authorizing the transfer of monies from the Designated Fund Balance – Fire 

Department Donations to the Undesignated Fund Balance in the amount of $4,079.79 
 
B. Resolution 13-R14, authorizing the transfer of monies from the designated fund balance for EMS Act 102 

Program to the undesignated fund balance in the amount of $4,584.06 
 
C. Resolution 13-R15, authorizing the transfer of monies from the undesignated fund balance to the 

designated fund balance for Fire CPR Donations in the amount of $183.54 

City of Lake Geneva 
626 Geneva Street 
Lake Geneva, WI 53147 
(262) 248-3673 
www.cityoflakegeneva.com 

AMENDED 3/8/13 
ADDED ITEM #6



2 

 
D. Resolution 13-R16, authorizing the carry-forward of the Police and Fire 2012 capital project budget 

balances, totaling $89,749.00 to 2013 
 
E. Resolution 13-R17, authorizing the transfer of monies from the designated fund balance for Police Vest 

Donation Grants to the undesignated fund balance in the amount of $1,509.62 
 
F. Resolution 13-R18, authorizing the transfer of monies from the designated fund balance for Police 

Donations to the undesignated fund balance in the amount of $2,437.55 
 
G. Resolution 13-R19, authorizing the transfer of monies from the undesignated fund balance to the 

designated fund balance for Police State Seizures in the amount of $3,249.38 
 
H. Resolution 13-R20, authorizing the transfer of monies from the undesignated fund balance to the 

designated fund balance for Police Uniform Allowances in the amount of $3,023.75 
 
I. Resolution 13-R21, authorizing the transfer of monies from the Thermoplastic Lane Markings budget to 

the 2012 Street Improvement Program budget in the amount of $11,000.00 
 
J. Resolution 13-R22, authorizing the transfer of monies from the 2012 Sidewalk Grinding budget to the 2011 

Street Improvement Program budget in the amount of $10,000.00 
 
K. Resolution 13-R23, authorizing the carry-forward of the 2012 capital project budget balances totaling 

$147,177.00 to 2013 
 

10. Presentation of Accounts 
 

A. Purchase Orders 
 

B. Prepaid Bills in the amount of $167,443.23 
 

C. Regular Bills in the amount of $321,685.35 
 

11. Adjournment 
  
Requests from persons with disabilities, who need assistance to participate in this meeting or hearing, should be made to the City Clerk’s office 

in advance so the appropriate accommodations can be made. 

 
3/8/13  10:15AM 
cc: Committee Members:  Aldermen Hill, Kupsik, Krohn, Hougen, Tolar; Mayor & remaining Council, Administrator, City Clerk, Attorney, Treasurer 









1 

    
       

  REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

MONDAY, MARCH 11, 2013 – 7:00 PM 

COUNCIL CHAMBERS, CITY HALL 
 

AGENDA 
 
 

1. Mayor Connors calls the meeting to order  
 
2. Pledge of Allegiance – Alderman Tolar 
 
3. Roll Call 
 
4. Awards, Presentations, and Proclamations 

 
5. Re-consider business from previous meeting 
 
6. Comments from the public as allowed by Wis. Stats. §19.84(2), limited to items on this agenda, except for public hearing 

items.  Comments will be limited to 5 minutes. 
 
7. Acknowledgement of Correspondence 
 
8. Approve Regular City Council Meeting minutes of February 25, 2013, as prepared and distributed 
 
9. CONSENT AGENDA. Any item listed on the consent agenda may be removed at the request of any member of the Council.  

The request requires no second, is not discussed, and is not voted upon. 
 

A. Street Use Permit application field by Jean Mikrut on behalf of Geneva Lakes YMCA for the Shamrock Shuffle 
5K and 1 Mile Kids’ Run using portions of Park Drive and Geneva Parkway on March 16, 2013 from 9-11 a.m. 
 

B. Park Permit application filed by David Schuster on behalf of Clear Water Outdoor for Stand Up Paddle Boarding 
Races using Library Park on July 6, 2013 from 5 a.m. to 4 p.m. (recommended by Board of Park Commissioners 
3/6/13) 
 

C. Original Operator (Bartender) Licenses applications filed by Kellie L. Lipford, Trent R. Ketterhagen and Rebecca 
M. Sprowl 
 

10. Items removed from the Consent Agenda 
 

11. Second reading of Ordinance 13-06, amending Chapter 90, Waterways, of the Lake Geneva Municipal Code 
regarding lakefront rental fees 
 

12. First reading of Ordinance 13-07, amending Chapter 62, Streets, Sidewalks and Other Public Places of the Lake 
Geneva Municipal Code regarding the use of salt in extreme weather conditions 

 
13. Finance, License and Regulation Committee Recommendations – Alderman Hill 

 
A. Discussion/Recommendation/Action on loud noise ordinance (request City Attorney to draft) 

 
B. Discussion/Action on agreement with the Wisconsin Department of Transportation for the maintenance of 

sidewalks to be installed near the intersection of STH 120 and USH 12 

City of Lake Geneva 
626 Geneva Street 
Lake Geneva, WI 53147 
(262) 248-3673 
www.cityoflakegeneva.com 

AMENDED 3/8/13 
REPLACED  ITEM #13 

WITH ITEM #13A



2 

 
C. Discussion/Action on funding/cost-sharing of Lake Geneva promotional video in the amount of $19,800.00 

 
D. RESOLUTIONS 
 

1) Resolution 13-R13, authorizing the transfer of monies from the Designated Fund Balance – Fire 
Department Donations to the Undesignated Fund Balance in the amount of $4,079.79 
 

2) Resolution 13-R14, authorizing the transfer of monies from the designated fund balance for EMS Act 
102 Program to the undesignated fund balance in the amount of $4,584.06 

 
3) Resolution 13-R15, authorizing the transfer of monies from the undesignated fund balance to the 

designated fund balance for Fire CPR Donations in the amount of $183.54 
 

4) Resolution 13-R16, authorizing the carry-forward of the Police and Fire 2012 capital project budget 
balances, totaling $89,749.00 to 2013 
 

5) Resolution 13-R17, authorizing the transfer of monies from the designated fund balance for Police 
Vest Donation Grants to the undesignated fund balance in the amount of $1,509.62 
 

6) Resolution 13-R18, authorizing the transfer of monies from the designated fund balance for Police 
Donations to the undesignated fund balance in the amount of $2,437.55 
 

7) Resolution 13-R19, authorizing the transfer of monies from the undesignated fund balance to the 
designated fund balance for Police State Seizures in the amount of $3,249.38 
 

8) Resolution 13-R20, authorizing the transfer of monies from the undesignated fund balance to the 
designated fund balance for Police Uniform Allowances in the amount of $3,023.75 
 

9) Resolution 13-R21, authorizing the transfer of monies from the Thermoplastic Lane Markings 
budget to the 2012 Street Improvement Program budget in the amount of $11,000.00 
 

10) Resolution 13-R22, authorizing the transfer of monies from the 2012 Sidewalk Grinding budget to 
the 2011 Street Improvement Program budget in the amount of $10,000.00 
 

11) Resolution 13-R23, authorizing the carry-forward of the 2012 capital project budget balances 
totaling $147,177.00 to 2013 
 

14. Presentation of Accounts – Alderman Hill 
 

A. Purchase Orders 
B. Prepaid Bills in the amount of $167,443.23 
C. Regular Bills in the amount of $321,685.35 

 
15. Motion to go into Closed Session pursuant to Wis. Stat. 19.85 (1)(e) for competitive bargaining reasons for police union 

negotiations (Administrator Jordan) 
 

16. Motion to return to open session pursuant to Wisconsin Statutes 19.85 (2) and take action on any items discussed in 
Closed Session 
 

17. Adjournment 
 

Requests from persons with disabilities, who need assistance to participate in this meeting or hearing, should be made to the City Clerk’s office in 
advance so the appropriate accommodations can be made. 

 
3/8/13  11:50AM 
cc: Aldermen, Mayor, Administrator, Attorney, Department Heads, Media 































1 

ORDINANCE 13-08 
 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 46, NUISANCES, OF THE MUNICIPAL 
CODE OF THE CITY LAKE GENEVA, WISCONSIN 

  
The Common Council of the City of Lake Geneva, Wisconsin, does hereby ordain as follows: 

 

1. That the Municipal Code of the City of Lake Geneva, Wisconsin is hereby 
amended by adding a section to the numbered 46-4 which section reads as 
follows:  
 

  9.38 (1) LOUD AND UNNECESSARY NOISE PROHIBITED. 

(a) The making, creation or maintenance of such raucous or unusually loud noises 
which are prolonged and unnatural in their time, place and use affect and are a 
detriment to public health, comfort, convenience, safety, welfare and 
prosperity of the residents of the City of Lake Geneva; and 
 

(b) The necessity in the public interest for the provisions and prohibitions 
hereinafter contained and enacted, is declared as a matter of legislative 
determination and public policy, and it is further declared that the provisions 
and prohibitions hereinafter contained and enacted are in pursuit of and for the 
purpose of securing and promoting the public health, comfort, convenience, 
safety, welfare and prosperity and the peace and quiet of the City of Lake 
Geneva and its inhabitants. 
 

2. LOUD AND UNNECESSARY NOISE PROHIBITED. 
It shall be unlawful for any person to make, continue or cause to be made or 

continued  any loud and unnecessary noise. 
 
3. TYPES OF LOUD AND UNNECESSARY NOISES. 
The following acts are declared to be loud, disturbing and unnecessary noises in 

violation  of this Section, but this enumeration shall not be deemed to be exclusive: 
 

(a) Horns, signaling devices. 
The sounding of any horn or signaling device on any automobile, 
motorcycle or other vehicle on any street or public place in the City of 
Lake Geneva for longer than three (3) seconds in any period of one minute 
or less, except as a danger warning; the creation of any unreasonable loud 
or harsh sound by means of any signaling device and the sounding of any 
plainly audible device for an unnecessary and unreasonable period of time; 
the use of any signaling device except one operated by hand or electricity; 
the use of any horn, whistle or other device operated by engine exhaust 
and the use of any signaling device when traffic is for any reason held up. 
 



2 

  (b) Radios, music or audio systems, machines or devices, speakers,  
       amplifiers and similar devices. 

The use of, operation or permitting to be played used or operated, any 
radio receiving set, musical instrument, music or audio system, machine or 
device, speakers, amplifiers and similar devices for the producing or 
reproducing of sound in a loud and unnecessary manner. The operation of 
any musical instrument, radio, stereo or other similar instrument, music or 
audio system, machine or device, speakers, amplifiers and similar devices 
in a manner as to be plainly audible at the property line of the building, 
structure or vehicle in which it is located shall be prima facie evidence of a 
violation of this Section. 
 
(c) Penalty. 
As a penalty for violation of this section, the defendant shall pay a 
forfeiture in the amount set forth in the bond schedule as established by 
the City Council from time to time.   
 

2. This ordinance shall take effect upon passage and publication, as provided by law. 

 

 Adopted, passed, and approved by the Common Council of the City of Lake Geneva, 

Walworth County, Wisconsin, this _____ day of ________________, 2013. 

 
 
       ___________________________________    
       JAMES R. CONNORS, Mayor 

 
Attest: 
 
 
       
MICHAEL D. HAWES, City Clerk 
 

First Reading: ______ 
Second Reading: ______ 

Adoption: ______ 
Published: ______ 












































































































	FLR Agenda
	FLR Minutes 2/25/13

	Council Agenda
	Council Minutes 2/25/13

	Street Use Permit - YMCA
	Park Permit - Clear Water Outdoor
	Operator Licenses
	Ordinance 13-06
	Ordinance 13-07
	Ordinance 13-08
	DOT Sidewalk Agreement
	Promotional Video
	Resolutions and Cover Memo
	Prepaid Checks
	Regular Bills



